
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, June 21, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 

 School Business Administrator Update 

IX. Board Reports 
• Budget Committee         

X. Contractual Agreements        
• Superintendent’s Employment Agreement     (Board Action) 
• Interim Secondary Principal       (Board Action) 
• Confidential Employee Agreement      (Board Action)  
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreement       (Board Action) 

XI. Tax Warrants          
• Naples Central School Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 
• Naples Public Library Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 

XII. Business / Financial                                                                                           (Board Action) 
 2023-2024 Annual Calendar 
 Discards 
 Treasurer’s Report 

 Speech Therapy Services Agreement 
 Assistive Technology Provider Agreement 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Resignations 
 Appointments 

- Building Maintenance Assistant 
- TOSA 
- Temporary Teacher Substitute 
- Temporary Student Helpers 
- 2023-2024 Summer Program  

- 2023-2024 Summer Transportation  
- 2023-2024 Department Chairs 
- 2023-2024 Extra-Curricular  
- 2023-2024 Fall Coaches

• Leave of Absence 
XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   

 CSE & 504 Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitutes 
- Lifeguard - Teacher 

XV. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, June 21, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 

 School Business Administrator Update 

IX. Board Reports 
• Budget Committee         

X. Contractual Agreements        
• Superintendent’s Employment Agreement     (Board Action) 
• Interim Secondary Principal       (Board Action) 
• Confidential Employee Agreement      (Board Action)  
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreement       (Board Action) 

XI. Tax Warrants          
• Naples Central School Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 
• Naples Public Library Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 

XII. Business / Financial                                                                                           (Board Action) 
 2023-2024 Annual Calendar 
 Discards 
 Treasurer’s Report 

 Speech Therapy Services Agreement 
 Assistive Technology Provider Agreement 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Resignations 
 Appointments 

- Building Maintenance Assistant 
- TOSA 
- Temporary Teacher Substitute 
- Temporary Student Helpers 
- 2023-2024 Summer Program  

- 2023-2024 Summer Transportation  
- 2023-2024 Department Chairs 
- 2023-2024 Extra-Curricular  
- 2023-2024 Fall Coaches

• Leave of Absence 
XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   

 CSE & 504 Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitutes 
- Lifeguard - Teacher 

XV. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     June 21, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, June 21, 2023 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Katherine Piedici, Lindsey 
Evershed-Pursel and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
June 21, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Whereas, the Board and Maura Sullivan have conferred and agree to amend the term of 
Agreement (the “Employment Agreement”) for a period commencing July 1, 2023 and 
terminating on June 30, 2028; and  
 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, by the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District 
as follows: 

1. The Board hereby approves the Amendment to the Employment Agreement of the 
Superintendent of Schools for the Naples Central School District in the form presented to 
the Board. 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2023 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
WHEREAS, Matthew Mahoney has agreed to serve as Interim High School Principal (Grades 7-
12) to provide administrative support during the current High School Principal’s leave of 
absence and; 
  

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into a written Agreement whereby the District will 
agree to pay a daily per diem salary to Matt Mahoney as Interim High School Principal during 
the period of absence. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Be it Resolved, that the Board of Education appoints Matthew Mahoney 
as Interim Secondary Principal effective on or about August 14, 2023 and terminate on June 30, 
2024 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the amendment of Article V – Vacation and 
Holidays of the negotiated handbook by and between the Superintendent of the Naples Central 
School District and Confidential Employees of the Naples Central School District to read as 
follows: 
 

1.      Paid vacation is available only to twelve (12) month confidential employees.  Vacation 
days will be credited  on July 1st of every year. Vacation will be pro-rated for less than a 
full year of service.  Twelve (12) month confidential employees are entitled to fifteen (15) 
vacation days annually; upon completion of the 15th year of employment, twenty (20) 
vacation days. 

 

2.      Vacation days are available on an annual basis and may not be accumulated or carried 
forward from year to year without the written approval of the Superintendent at least two 
(2) months in advance of the end of the year.  A maximum of five (5) days of vacation may 
be carried forward for employee that have 0-10 years of service. Upon completion of the 
10th year of employment, employees may cash up in up to five (5) days of vacation at 
his/her per diem rate or choose to roll an additional five (5) days of vacation (for a 
maximum of ten (10) days) forward.  Total vacation days may not exceed thirty (30) days. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
amended Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central 
School District regarding 19A/DOT trainers at the District. (Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Whereas, the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters at the Annual School 
Meeting held on May 16, 2023 to raise for the current budget of the 2023-2024 school year a 
sum not to exceed $23,051,951.00;  
 

Therefore, be it resolved, that the valuation of the property comprising Naples Central School 
District, State of New York, Counties of Ontario, Steuben, Yates and Livingston, as shown on 
the District Assessment rolls, and certified by the respective assessors of the towns in the district 
be approved; 
 

And be it hereby directed that a sum not to exceed $12,984,907.00 be levied in the form of a 
tax on property set forth on the aforementioned assessment rolls; And that the warrant therefore 
and the rolls thereof, be executed by a majority of the members of the Board of Education; and 
that the receiver of taxes be authorized to collect taxes on said warrant for a period of 30 days, 
beginning September 1, 2023, without penalty, and for a period of 31 days thereafter with a two 
percent (2%) penalty, and for a period of 2 days thereafter with a penalty of three percent (3%), 
as provided by statute.     
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:     
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters at the Annual School 
Meeting held on May 16, 2023 to assess and levy upon the taxable property of the District the 
sum of one-hundred and ninety thousand dollars ($252,409) annually toward the Naples Public 
Library Budget;  
 

Therefore, be it resolved, that the valuation of the property comprising Naples Central School 
District, State of New York, Counties of Ontario, Steuben, Yates and Livingston, as shown on 
the District Assessment rolls, and certified by the respective assessors of the towns in the district 
be approved; 
 

And be it hereby directed that a sum not to exceed $252,409 be levied in the form of a tax on 
property set forth on the aforementioned assessment rolls; And that the warrant therefore and the 
rolls thereof, be executed by a majority of the members of the Board of Education; and that the 
receiver of taxes be authorized to collect taxes on said warrant for a period of 30 days, beginning 
September 1, 2020, without penalty, and for a period of 31 days thereafter with a two percent 
(2%) penalty, and for a period of 2 days thereafter with a penalty of three percent (3%), as 
provided by statute.     

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2023-2024 Naples Central School District 
Calendar as amended. (Calendar Attached) 
 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  High School Special Education Department Discards: Attached 
-  Elementary School Discards: Attached 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
For the period ending May 2023 (Attached) 
 

 Resolved, that Juventas Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapy Services, PLLC, is 
hereby approved to enter into a, Independent Contractor Agreement for the purpose of 
providing Speech Therapy services for students enrolled in the Naples Central School District 
effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025. (Agreement attached) 
 

 Resolved, that Mozaic is hereby approved to enter into a, Independent Contractor Agreement 
for the purpose of providing Assistive Technology Services for students enrolled in the Naples 
Central School District effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. (Agreement attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignations, with regret: 
- Alice Fitch, Elementary Teacher, effective August 30, 2023. 
- James Will Hope, Elementary Music Teacher, effective September 1, 2023. 
- Michelle Broderick, Elementary Teacher, effective September 5, 2023. 
- Laura Finnan, High School Nurse, effective July 1, 2023. 
- Kimberly Carmona, School Bus Driver, effective July 1, 2023. 
- Tammy Brace, School Bus Driver, effective June 26, 2023.  

 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 
 

- Anthony Freeland, 29 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507, as a Building Maintenance 
Assistant, effective July 5, 2023, at the rate of $16.00/hour. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointment for the 2023-2024 School 
Year: 

- Carrie Grove, as a 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment, Instructional Specialist, 
effective July 1, 2023 and expiring on June 30, 2024.  The certification area and status is 
Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent.  Salary for the 2023-2024 
school year will be Step 26 of the 2023-2024 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 



Regular Meeting                      June 21, 2023 
 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointments for the   
2023-2024 School Year: 

 

-     Ellen Aymerich, 6091 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Substitute Teacher, effective 
July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at the rate of $36.15/hour. 
 

- Eliott Raes, 24 Reed Street, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper to help in the 
Facilities Department, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at the rate of 
$14.20/hour.  
 

- Nathan Weiland, 160 Martin Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper to help in the 
Facilities Department, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at the rate of 
$14.20/hour. 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Program appointments:  
 

Extended School Year Special Education Teachers, for the time period of July 10, 2023 
through August 18, 2023, Monday through Friday, unless otherwise indicated, salary as per 
negotiated agreement:

Jodie Schwartz 
Kyle Inda 
Jessica Mothersell 

Laurie Fitzgerald 
Hanna Fox  
 

 

Extended School Year Special Education Teacher Aides, for the time period of July 10, 2023 
through August 18, 2023, Monday through Friday salary as per negotiated agreement: 

Melinda Foster 
Kelly Hall 
Trisa Harvey 

LeAnne Parsell 
Alexis Austin 
Kathy Stanton 

 

Extended School Year Support Staff, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Tammy Matthews, Counseling and Program Staff Leader (Extra hours as needed) 
Nicole Dillon, Occupational Therapy (Contracted through BOCES) 
Allison D'Aurizo, Physical Therapy (Contracted through Juventes) 
Janice Green, Speech Therapy (Contracted through Juventas) 
Lynn Strong, Assistive Technology (Contracted through Mozaic) 

 

Summer Program Substitute Teachers: 
 Natalie Ball 
 Cassondra Wicker 
 

Summer Program Substitute Support Staff: 
 Rachel Miller 

Laura Wixom 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves that regularly employed personnel may be 
called in to work as substitutes in the Extended School Year program as needed, salary as per 
negotiated agreement. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves that regularly employed personnel may be 
called in to work summer hours as needed, salary as per negotiated agreement. 

 



Regular Meeting                       June 21, 2023 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Transportation  
   Program appointments: 

 

Extended School Year Bus Drivers, July 10, 2023 - August 18, 2023, salary as per negotiated 
agreement:  

Steve Borglum 
  William Clark  

Stacy Fleischman 

Kevin Hunter 
  Lisa Pastore 
    

Extended School Year Bus Monitor, July 10, 2023 - August 18, 2023, salary as per negotiated 
agreement:  

Rebecca Clawson 
   

Extended School Year Teacher Aide, July 5, 2022 - August 12, 2022, working in the 
Transportation Department, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

   Melinda Foster 
   Trisa Harvey 
 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Department Chairpersons for the  
   2023-2024 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association current contract: 
 

UPK - 2nd Grades: Brittany Ritz 
3rd - 4th Grades: Christine Arsenault  
5th - 6th Grades: Aaron O’Rourke  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Lauren Eisinger 
High School - Special Services 7-12: Brenda Boylan  
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
High School - Foreign Languages: Heather Reigelsperger  
High School - Guidance: William Murphy 
High School - Mathematics: Adam Robinson  
High School - Science: Ann Kretschman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  
District - Fine Arts K-12: Phillip Bariteau 
District - Health Coordinator K-12: Alyson Powers 
District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 
Team Leader – Grade 7: Alyson Powers 
Team Leader – Grade 8: Jamie Weller 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2023-2024 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

Aquatics Director: Courtney Gursslin 
Athletic Director: Adam Robison 
Wellness Coordinator: Alyson Powers 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2023-2024 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Fall  
Boys Varsity Soccer: Ryan Betrus 
Boys JV Soccer: Jonathan Betrus 
Boys Modified Soccer: Andy Lincoln 
Girls Varsity Soccer: Frank Gleichauf 

Girls Modified A Soccer: Robert Birdsall 
Varsity Cross Country: Heather Reigelsperger 
Modified Cross Country: Tyler Vest 
Varsity Golf: Adam Robison 

 

 



Regular Meeting                       June 21, 2023 
 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Lauren Robison for an unpaid 

leave of absence from July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024, as per Naples CSEA Agreement Article 
XX, Section 20.1. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent  
Kevin Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of May 23, 2023; May 24, 2023; May 25, 2023; 
May 31, 2023; June 1, 2023; and June 6, 2023. 

 

-   504 Committee actions of May 24, 2023. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name             Position Address 
Mark Caruso  Volunteer 8711 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512  
Cassondra Evans  Volunteer 1118 Fontmore Road, Apt. C, 
Steven Fuller  Volunteer 5741 South Hill Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Gregory Bendzlowicz  Volunteer 7810 State Route 21, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name          Position         Address 

    Allison Hanwell      Lifeguard    5534 Vardon Drive, Canandaigua, NY 14424 
    Tammy Brace      School Bus Driver   5126  Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512    
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023 is hereby adjourned at  
_______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



First Amendment to Superintendent’s Employment Agreement 
 
 
 AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of June, 2023 by and between the Board of 

Education for the Naples Central School District (hereinafter, the “Board” or “District”) and 

Mr. Kevin Swartz (hereinafter, the “Superintendent”). 

 WHEREAS, the Board and the Superintendent are parties to an Employment Agreement 

dated November 17, 2021; and  

 WHEREAS, said Agreement contains provisions for annual compensation, benefits and 

other terms and conditions of employment for the Superintendent; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby amend the Superintendent’s Employment 

Agreement as follows: 

1. Paragraph 3 titled “Term of Employment” shall be amended to extend the term of 

this agreement to June 20, 2028. Provided further, the Board and the 

Superintendent shall meet during the month of May of each school year to discuss 

an extension of this agreement. 

2. Salary Paragraph 8 (A) shall be deleted and replaced with the following: The 

Superintendent’s base salary shall be One Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars 

($170,000.00) for the 2023-2024 school year. The Superintendent’s base salary 

shall be increased by 3.25% over the prior year’s base salary for each school year of 

this agreement.  

3. Paragraph 11 titled “Vacation Leave” shall be deleted and replaced with the 

following: 

a. On July 1, 2023 and each July 1 thereafter, the Superintendent shall be 

entitled to twenty-five (25) days of paid vacation leave, exclusive of holidays, 

and thereafter, shall receive such allowance during each year of this Agreement. 



 2 

b. Vacation days must be utilized within the twelve (12) months of the fiscal 

year in which they are credited and, except as noted herein.  The Superintendent 

shall be entitled to carry over up to a maximum of five (5) unused vacation leave 

days into the following year.  Such carry over shall not accumulate beyond the 

following year and in no event shall the Superintendent’s vacation leave be 

greater than a maximum of thirty (30) days in any year. Up to five unused 

vacation days may also be converted to sick leave or be paid at the rate of 1/240th 

of the superintendent’s then present salary.  

c. The Superintendent shall provide reasonable advance notice to the Board of 

intended dates of vacation.  Vacation leave usage by the Superintendent will be 

reported by the Superintendent to the Board on an annual basis, through the 

Board President.  Upon the Superintendent’s separation from employment with 

the District, the Superintendent shall be entitled to reimbursement for up to a 

maximum of thirty days at the rate of 1/240th of the Superintendent’s then present 

salary. for unused accumulated vacation leave that the Superintendent may have 

at that time.    

4. Paragraph 13 titled “Personal Business Leave” shall be amended to provide that the 

Superintendent shall be credited with five personal leave days each July 1 of this 

agreement and any unused personal days shall be credited to his sick leave bank.  

5. Paragraph 14 titled “Holidays” shall be deleted and replaced with: The 

Superintendent shall be entitled to the following legal holidays for the 

superintendent.  These holidays shall include New Year's Day, Martin Luther King 

Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Juneteenth Day, July 4, Labor 



 3 

Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, and 

two days at Christmas (one of which will be Christmas Day). 

6. Subparagraph D titled “Health Insurance in Retirement” is added to Paragraph 19 of 

this agreement: 

D. Health Insurance in Retirement 

Upon completing at least eight years of service to the district, the Superintendent 

shall be entitled to health insurance in retirement if he retires directly from the 

district in accordance with the rules and regulations of the New York State Teachers’ 

Retirement System into the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System.  

a) Upon retirement, the district will provide the Superintendent with a statement 

indicating the number of unused and accumulated sick leave days in the 

Superintendent’s account at the time of retirement. Such days shall be 

converted into a fund based upon the formula of 1/240th of the then current 

salary of the Superintendent. The district will thereafter pay out of this fund 

the full cost of the health insurance program (except for the cost of dental 

insurance) in effect for the Superintendent, whether or not he is enrolled in 

such program at the time of retirement to the extent allowed by law and the 

contract carrier policy, family or individual coverage as the retiree chooses, 

until exhaustion of fund established at the time of retirement. 

b)  Once the fund has been exhausted, the district will provide fifty percent of 

the premium for individual coverage, except dental coverage, for the retired 

Superintendent for life. The Superintendent shall have the option of apply the 



 4 

dollar amount equivalent to 50% of individual coverage to offset family 

coverage at his option.  

c) If the Superintendent predeceases his spouse, the surviving spouse will be 

entitled to continue under the district health plan by continuing to use the 

Superintendent’s accumulated sick leave account for the purpose of 

purchasing health insurance (including dental insurance) until exhaustion of 

the fund established at the time of retirement, after which time the surviving 

spouse may continue under district health plan by paying 100% of the 

premium for individual coverage. 

d)  The Superintendent shall be entitled to participate in the District base 

insurance plan and shall be eligible for the least costly of either the $5-15-30 

copay prescription drug rider or the drug rider.  

e) If the Superintendent becomes permanently or completely disabled (subject 

to verification by the district’s appointed medical personnel) he may 

participate, in the then-existing health insurance plan, to the extent allowed 

by law and then current carrier policy and contract upon payment by the 

Superintendent of any and all costs of such participation. 

f) Once the superintendent is Medicare eligible, then the benefit for the 

Superintendent and/or spouse shall become secondary to Medicare coverage 

for the Superintendent and/or spouse once it becomes available to that 

individual. When eligible for Medicare, the Superintendent, and or spouse, 

shall enroll in any Medicare supplement program offered by the district at the 

time of his retirement, or that the district offers at the time anytime thereafter. 



 5 

In the event the health insurance plan applicable to the retired 

Superintendent/spouse is no longer offered by the district, the retired 

Superintendent/spouse will be entitled to the district’s offered plan with the 

most nearly equivalent coverage. 

g) In the event the Superintendent is precluded from enrolling in district 

provided health insurance due to the law or the plan rules, the Superintendent 

may purchase supplemental health insurance coverage and be directly 

reimbursed on an annual basis from the fund established pursuant to 

subparagraph a of this paragraph. Once such fund is exhausted, he shall be 

eligible for an annual reimbursement from the district equal to the cost the 

district would have incurred to provide coverage pursuant to this paragraph. 

7. Subparagraph A titled “benefits” of paragraph 19 shall be amended to provide that 

the Superintendent shall be responsible for 15% of the cost of the health insurance 

premium. 

8. The foregoing amendment shall become effective July 1, 2023 and continue in effect 

thereafter through the term of the Agreement, unless subsequently modified by the 

parties in writing. 

9. All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically addressed herein shall remain 

in full force and effect.  

10. A copy of this amendment as executed by the parties shall be affixed to the 

Employment Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and year 

first above set forth. 

 



 6 

 Agreed to this 21st day of June, 2023. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR THE NAPLES CENTRAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
       
    ______________________________________ 
     President, Board of Education 
 
 
 
    ______________________________________ 
     Kevin Swartz 
     Superintendent  



 1

INTERIM HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL AGREEMENT 
 

 This Agreement is made as of the 21st day of June, 2023 between the Board of Education 
of the Naples Central School District with its offices located at 136 North Main Street, Naples 
NY 14512 (hereinafter referred to as the “District” or “Board”) and Matt Mahoney, residing at  
64 Arlington Park, Canandaigua NY 14424 (hereinafter referred to as the “Interim High School 
Principal”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, Matt Mahoney has agreed to serve as Interim High School Principal 
(grades 7-12) to provide administrative support during the current High School Principal’s leave 
of absence and; 
  
 WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into a written Agreement whereby the 
District will agree to pay a daily per diem salary to Matt Mahoney as Interim High School 
Principal during the period of absence. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties thereto as follows: 
 

1. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on or about August 14th, 2023 and 
terminate on June 30, 2024.    

2. Offer and Acceptance of Appointment and Duties.  By executing this Agreement, the 
Interim High School Principal hereby accepts the appointment as Interim High School 
Principal and agrees to devote his time, energy and attention to the business of the 
District, and to perform to the best of his ability all of the duties of such office.  The 
Interim High School Principal further agrees that he shall be under the direction of the 
Superintendent of Schools, who may from time to time prescribe such other duties as he 
may determine.   

3. Work Schedule. During the timeframe of this agreement, Matt Mahoney is expected to 
be present in the District a minimum of 175 per diem workdays and up to 200 per diem 
work days.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit or preclude the Interim High School 
Principal from engaging in other employment at times he is not providing services to the 
District. 

4. Per Diem Salary.  The District agrees to pay the Interim High School Principal the sum 
of $450 per day, less any required payroll deductions, for each full day of service 
rendered to the school district and for paid leave days.  

5. Salary Payments and Deductions. Salary payments will be subject to federal and state 
withholding and FICA contribution.  Payment shall be made on a payroll basis on regular 
District payroll dates, to the extent possible.    

6. Benefits.  
a. Reimbursement of Expenses. The District shall reimburse Matt Mahoney for 

expenses reasonably incurred in the performance of his duties under this 
Agreement. 

 
 



 2

b. Heath, Dental, Life, Retirement.  
i. Matt Mahoney shall not be entitled to participate in the District’s health, 

dental, life, or retirement plan benefits.  
c. Leave Time. 

i. Matt Mahoney shall not be entitled to accrued leave or for payment of the 
identified 14 District holidays. The District agrees to provide Matt 
Mahoney with up to 5 paid leave days during the duration of this 
agreement.  The district agrees to provide up to 20 unpaid leave days. 
Requests for leave, when possible, should made in advance to as to ensure 
support can be arranged in the high school. 

7. Early Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason 
with or without cause upon fourteen (14) calendar days written notice to the other or 
upon the expiration of the Term.   

8. Applicable Law. This Agreement is subject to all applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
decisions and any final binding order of the NYS courts or the Commissioner of 
Education, which may impact its terms.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any portion 
hereof shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions. 

9. Waiver of Probationary Appointment. The Interim High School Principal agrees that 
he is being appointed to serve as an interim during the current principal’s leave of 
absence and therefore shall not be entitled to a probationary period, seniority or tenure 
under the Education Law.  To the extent that he would have such rights, the Interim High 
School Principal knowingly and voluntarily waives the same.   

10. Complete Agreement. This instrument represents the sole Agreement between the 
parties hereto, and may not be amended except by a further Agreement in writing duly 
adopted and signed by both parties.   

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hand and seals as of the day and year 
first above written. 
 
 
        Naples Central School District 
 
 
             
Date       Kevin Swartz, Superintendent  
 
 
 
             
Date       Matt Mahoney 







S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 19 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 27 28 29
31 30

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM    EARLY DISMISSAL - November 3rd - Students will arrive home 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
August 30 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers & Support Staff) 
August 31 Teacher Conference Day 0 2
September 4 Labor Day Holiday
September 5 First Student Day 19 19
October 6 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Half Student Day Off
October 9 Columbus Day Holiday 21 21
November 2 Early Dismissal - Students will arrive home Fifteen (15) Minutes Early
November 8 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off PM 
November 8 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 9 Parent / Teacher Conferences - 1/2 Student Day Off PM - High School & Elementary
November 10 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 22, 23, & 24 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 18 18
December 25 - 29 Holiday Recess 16 16
January 1 & 2 Holiday Recess
January 3 School Reopens
January 15 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 23-26 Local Mid-Term Exams; Regents Exams; and Competency Tests
January 24-26 High School: Dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day 20 20
February 19-23 Presidents' Week Recess 16 16
March 15 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
March 29 Spring Recess 19 20
April 1-8 Spring Recess 16 16
May 27 Memorial Day Holiday 22 22
June 19 Juneteenth Holiday
June 4; 14, 18, 20-21 & 24-25 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests; June 26th Rating Day
June 17, 18, 20 & 21 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 22 Graduation Ceremony
June 24 & 25 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 25 Last Student Day for High School & Elementary 
June 26 High School Teachers - Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 26 Elementary Teachers - Conference Day - Last Teacher Day 16 17

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 183 187
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up in the following order: April 8th; April 5th, April 4th; April 3rd

APPROVED: June 21, 2023

MAY

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JUNE

FIFTEEN (15) MINUTES EARLY 

NOVEMBER

JULY

JANUARY

FINAL
NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

2023-2024 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL






















































































	01 - Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	01 - Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial
	02 - Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - First Amendment to Superintendent's Contract
	04 - Interim HS Principal - Mahoney, M. Contract
	05 - CSEA MOA - 2023-06-21 - re 19A and DOT Trainers
	06 - 2023-2024 NCS Calendar - FINAL - Amended 07-21-2023
	07 - Discards - HS Special Education Department 2022-2023
	08 - Discards - Elementary School
	09 - Treasurer's Report - May 2023
	10 - Juventas Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapy Services
	11 - Mozaic-  Assistive Technology Provider Agreement

